

This avalanche (on the right) was triggered by a snowmobiler on Thursday, December 31. The one on the left was triggered on Saturday, December 26. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 3, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Jan 6, 2016